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PCTEST TCB

From: ??? [hanyhyo@Ige.com]

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 3:20 AM

To: PCTEST TCB

Cc: PCTEST - Al Cirwithian; PCTEST - Andrea Zaworski; PCTEST - Channy Park; PCTEST -

Gregory Czumak; PCTEST - Randy Ortanez; PCTEST - Steve Liu; 'espark’;
jhsheen@Ige.com; '???[Jl SUNG. JANG]'; '???"; ??2?

Subject: Re: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJAX275

Attachments: AX275_FCC ID label form and statement.pdf; AX275_User Manual(Pagel1~5).pdf; DOC Letter
for Mass Product(AX275).pdf; TIAEIA-553 compliance statement.pdf; 911 compliance
statement.pdf

Hello Mr. Gregory,
Please refer to below then, just let me know if you need more.

1. Please submit a statement verifying that the FCC ID label will be visible at the time of purchase (in other

words, the EUT will not be sold

with the battery already installed). | note that such a statement appears in the Part 15B test report, but
nowhere else.

-> Please find the attachment.(FCC ID label form & statement)

2. Please submit a "State of Production" letter for the HAC Testing.
-> Please find the attachment.(DoC letter)

3. Please submit a statement verifying compliance of AMPS operation with ANSI TIA/EIA 553-A-1999, per
Section 22.901(e)(1), as well as
a statement verifying compliance with the Section 22.921 Wireless 911 Call Processing requirements for
AMPS phones.
-> Please find the attachment.(TIA/EIA-553 compliance and 911 compliance statements)

4. Please verify that the statements required by Sections 15.21 and 15.105 will be included in the user’'s
manual prior to shipment of the EUT.
-> | confirm the statements required by Sections 15.21 and 15.105 will be included in the user’'s manual prior
to shipment of the EUT.
Please find the AX275 User manual(Page 1 ~ 5) attached.

Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me.

Best regards
Han.

————— Original Message -----

From: PCTEST TCB

To: LGE - Bong Hyo, Han

Cc: PCTEST - Al Cirwithian ; PCTEST - Andrea Zaworski ; PCTEST - Channy Park ; PCTEST - Gregory Czumak ;
PCTEST - Randy Ortanez ; PCTEST - Steve Liu

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 8:18 AM

Subject: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJAX275
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To: Mr. Bong Hyo Han / LG Electronics Inc.
From: Mr. Gregory Czumak / PCTEST TCB

RE: FCC ID: BEJAX275

Applicant: LG Electronics Inc.
Correspondence Reference Number: BEJO718
Confirmation Number: 11030718-19

Date of Original Email: November 28, 2006

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you provide the following
additional information.

1. Please submit a statement verifying that the FCC ID label will be visible at the time of purchase (in other
words, the EUT will not be sold with the battery already installed). | note that such a statement appears in the
Part 15B test report, but nowhere else.

2. Please submit a "State of Production” letter for the HAC Testing.

3. Please submit a statement verifying compliance of AMPS operation with ANSI TIA/EIA 553-A-1999, per
Section 22.901(e)(1), as well as a statement verifying compliance with the Section 22.921 Wireless 911 Call
Processing requirements for AMPS phones.

4. Please verify that the statements required by Sections 15.21 and 15.105 will be included in the user’s
manual prior to shipment of the EUT.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application.

Sincerely,

Gregory Czumak
Quality Manager
Senior Certification Engineer

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road

Columbia, MD 21045

410-290-6652

410-290-6654 (Fax)
gregory@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is
intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential
and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or
disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and
delete it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is
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strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other
defect. Thank you.
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